

Alexander Green

The Cocktail Bard ~ Quality Drink Creation

Address Boulder, Colorado 80304

Phone 303-905-8516

E-mail alexander@thecocktailbard.com

LinkedIn <https://www.linkedin.com/in/alexander-green-64a1a6>

WWW www.thecocktailbard.com

WWW <https://bold.pro/my/alexander-green-240630104040/567r>

Professional Bartender with extensive and versatile knowledge of cocktail culture, used to engage and entertain customers. Friendly, open, and committed to creating a great first impression every time by providing dynamic service experience.

Skills

Disciplined safety and sanitation standards

Drink consistency

Creative mixology

Menu memorization

Beverage preparation

Liquor knowledge

Work History

2023-04 - Current

Owner

The Cocktail Bard L.L.C. , Denver, CO

- Evaluates suppliers to maintain cost controls and improve operations.
- Manages day-to-day business operations.
- Coordinates personalized cocktail menus to clients' personal preference.
- Serves beverages to 250+ attendants while maintaining a sanitary work station and inventory

2022-02 - 2024-04

Bartender/Production Manager

Provision, Castle Rock, CO

- Prepared and maintained batching, syrups, and any specialty ingredients to be used weekly.
- Implemented drink prep procedures, significantly reducing wasted stock.
- Crafted special drink and cocktail menu items for seasonal offerings.
- Followed strict recipes and drink measurements to minimize product used.
- Handled simultaneous customer, team, and business needs.
- Upsold menu items to customers, driving up per sale revenues and maximizing profits.
- Organized bar inventory and storage procedures to keep stock within optimal levels and meet expected customer demands.

2021-03 - 2022-01

Bartender/Bar Manager

Sushi Sasa, Denver, CO

- Adhered to state laws regarding alcoholic beverage services and customer regulations.
- Trained new bartenders on drink preparation, product promotion, garnish preparation, and sanitation protocol.
- Kept bar presentable and well-stocked to meet customer needs.
- Conducted regular inventory count to keep bar and drink supplies stocked, avoiding expensive rush orders.
- Served high customer volumes during special events, nights, and weekends.

2023-06 - 2024-01

Sales Associate/Cocktail Specialist

Bottle Shop 33, Denver, CO

- Provides positive first impressions to welcome existing, new, and potential customers.
- Accurately processes POS transactions, returning coin, currency, payment cards, and receipts to customers.
- Answers customer questions about sizing, accessories, and merchandise care.
- Organizes shelves and displays to maintain store visual appeal, engage customers, and promote specific merchandise.
- Provides knowledge of beer, wine, and spirits to customers based on specific preferences and requirements.

Education

2018-08 - 2021-01

Bachelor of Fine Arts: Triple Emphasis

Nebraska Wesleyan University - Lincoln, NE

Musical Theatre Performance; Playwriting; Design

Accomplishments/Specialties

- Nominated for Best Bartender in Castle Rock in 2022 & 2023
- Tiki style and flair (Fire garnishes, fire breathing, etc.)

Certifications

2022-09

TIPS Certified

2023-04

BarSmarts

2023-08

ServSafe Alcohol Course